Meeting Minutes NC 506 Cape Fear Homeless Continuum of Care Board Meeting

DRAFT for Approval May 18, 2023

Recording Link:

I. Meeting was Called to order by Kyle Abrams, Chair at 11:02

Judy Herring, Meg McBride, Anne Best, Kyle Abrams, Andrea Stough, Leslie Smiley, Connie Morris, Cecelia Peers, LaCretia Keith, Tufanna Bradley, Jessica Biel, Laura Bullock, Mari McKenzie, Thom Moton, Jason Black, Robert Campbell, Dawn Ferrer, Tommy Taylor, Laura Kidd

- Not In Attendance: David Stanley, Jamie Stokely
- Public Attendees:

Joe Byrnes, Katrina Knight, Yolanda Daniels, John Fennell, Kerry Dunaway, Allen Serkin, Paul Witmer, Brian Fike, Vikki Hines, Crystal LeDuc, Kerry Dunaway,

- A. Approve Agenda for 05-18-23 with C being removed from the agenda.
 a. Motion made by Tom Morton, 2nd by _____. Motion passes
- B. Approve Consent Agenda as well as last Board meeting and Annual Meeting
 - a. Motion made by_____, 2nd by _____, Motion passes.

II. New Business

- A. Kyle Abram discussed Board Responsibilities: what is COC, written standards, board member responsibilities and the attendance policy. May 4, 2024 is the next annual meeting and it is MANDATORY. He reviewed all committees, the committee chair and their purpose. Judith discussed the process of being in good standing and resolving findings, as well as what it means to be in "good standing" with HUD. Alan Serkin asked if someone on the board could explain how much HUD money there is, what's the total homeless response is and what's the board's responsibility to the community's response.
- B. Kyle moved on to discuss homelessness in the community and reviewed the Homelessness system, the Housing First program and Coordinated Entry System. Alan pointed out that Housing First is a HUD requirement and not just a best practice. Kyle discussed the six Homeless Services and provided examples of those services, COC Grants and common acronyms.

- C. Discussed Judith and Joe's responsibility within the COC and the COC Director. Kyle stated that Alan was given permission to speak although he was not on board. Kyle discussed Judy's title and what should be the best title for her and informed everyone in the meeting that Alan would work an appropriate title for Judy.
- D. Leslie Smiley, the chair for the Ranking Committee gave her committee report. Leslie reported that "the grants are dropping a lot earlier" and that the ESG is supposed to go on June 5th or 6th. The COC grant (HUD NOFO) drops in July so there will be some overlap. Leslie stated that the ranking committee lost some members because they are going to apply for funding and encouraged others to serve. Cecilia asked Leslie if she would discuss what the committee does. Leslie reviewed the changes that she wanted to take place in the written standards on page five regarding recommending that organizations that are applying for funding opportunities are required to have someone on their board with the lived experience of homelessness, preferably within the last seven years. Jason asked, "so someone has to be on the board in the last seven years if apply" and Leslie responded no but if you do not have a person, say for example, if Coastal Horizons applies and Coastal Horizons does not have a member on their board who meets this criteria, then you just don't get those points when we score". Connie and Jason asked several questions regarding the recommendations and Jason voiced his concerns regarding the recommended changes. Judith discussed the HUD requirements regarding Jason's concerns. Tom discussed his concerns regarding the HUD mandates regarding a person of lived experience being a board member. Kyle asked Leslie if the changes needed to be voted on today and she replied yes. Celica asked if the wording in the Ranking Committees Written Standards be changed from must, to strongly recommended. Tommy suggested that Leslie change the wording to "strongly recommended" and then add a line in to say that applicants that do not have lived experience must present a strategy for acquiring lived experience on their board in writing with application. We want to add "must present a strategy to compliance with this recommendation." Leslie proposed to change the wording from required to strongly recommended and to add to that like a caveat that they must if they do not, if the organization does not have a person that meets this criteria, then they must present a board approved strategy. Leslie made a motion that we accept the recommended changes to the written standards, with the exception of changing the word required to Strongly recommended under the lived experience on your Board and Pastor Campbell seconded the motion. Leslie made recommendations for the ESG Competitions four categories to receive additional points and those four categories are Homelessness Prevention, Emergency Shelter, HMIS. Leslie Smiley made a motion that the board accept the recommended community priorities for the ESG

competition, and it was seconded by _____, Jason Black, Rob Campbell, Kyle Abrams and Connie Morris recused themselves from voting on the points regarding the additional points for the ESG Competition and all were in favor of the recommendations. Motion passed.

- E. Andrea Stough, Chair of Coordinated Entry Committee reported on the committee's work. They have been looking at Charlotte Mecklenburg's policy and procedures and comparing them so that they can make changes and is excited about the work they have been doing. Has a goal of working on creating access points and Kyle asked if there will be training and Andrea replied yes. Next meeting will be one pm at Good Shepard.
- F. Judy Herring, Chair of Strategic Planning reported that they are meeting tomorrow with HUD TA And in the month of June is when they will start qualitative data collection.
- III. Old Business- Currently we don't have any.
- **IV. Public Comment**
 - A. Tom Morton stated that for 10 months that the city afforded him the opportunity to participate in a professional development program and it was on Tuesdays and wants it noted because of his absences.
 - B. Meg McBride reported that the new day center has been open for five times, its located at 411 market St. with our new partner First Baptist Church and is averaging about 50 people. The Day Shelter dates and times are Monday and Wednesday from 9:00 to 1:00, and that includes lunch. It's in the basement, when you go down the driveway between Harrelson Center and First Baptist, there is a door right on the right and it's in there.
 - C. Leslie invited everyone to come to Cape Fear Net's 15th anniversary celebration at the Plaza on Princess from 4pm until 6pm.
 - D. Katrina Knight stated that she would be interested in having a continuing conversation about the prevention element and discussed her jobs prior related to HPRP as well as the housing crisis.
 - E. Andrea Stough announced that Open Gate is very close to moving into their shelter.
 - F. Kyle reported that we have our next monthly membership meeting on June 6 at 9:00 AM, at the Harrelson Center as well as hybrid and you'll be able to attend virtually, our next Board of Directors meeting is July 20th at 11:00 and that'll be

hybrid as well and we will have a special meeting in June for grant funding purposes.

- G. Connie with the Salvation Army informed everyone that they have partnered with Cape Fear Community College, and they are offering life skill classes.
- IV. Adjournment Motion to Adjourn was made by Connie Morris made the motion and it was 2nd by Tommy Taylor. Meeting ended at 12:58pm.

Minutes respectfully submitted by:

LaCretia Munn-Keith

LaCretia Munn-Keith, Secretary 05/31/2023